TOC0202596

Message

From: Marjory Leonard [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MLEONARD]
Sent: 8/21/2012 4:45:33 PM

To: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]

Subject: Re: Sprung Tender Prices

ok by me.

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

————— original Message -----

From: Ed Houghton

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 04:41 PM

To: Sara Almas; Marjory Leonard; Larry Irwin
Subject: Sprung Tender Prices

Hi guys:

I just got off the 1line with Sprung BLT and was talking to them about their pricing. They finally have
all of the prices and I wanted to Tet you know what form I have asked them to prov ide to us.

I have asked for a price for the (wo buildings which would include the mezzanine in the arena but an
option price for one in the pool. I have asked for a price for the non-building items that are the same
for all applications such as zamboni, drop down score board, big screen tv's etc. I have then asked for a
total turn key price for both buildings and the non-building items.

I have no clue what the price is because I didn't want them to tell me until it is in the form we want.

Finally, I have asked them to prepare a presentation for Monday night that will take place after the
other delegations are complete.

Let me know if this meets with your approval.

sent from Blackberry Mobile Device



